New Earswick Parish Council Minutes 19 August 2019 Business Commenced at 19.00 hours

Attending Councillors:	Don Crawford (Chairman)	(DC)
	Fiona Crawford	(FC)
	Christine Durrant	(CD)
	Sue Glenton	(SG)
	Darren Newton	(DN)
	Audrey Steel	(AS)
	John Young	(JY)

Apologies: Carol Runciman (CR)

Visitor: One Resident

Clerk/Minute Taker: Sally Bruckshaw (SB)

19.08.01 **Notices of the Meeting**

These had been posted on all notice boards and the web site.

19.08.02 <u>Minutes of the Last Meeting</u>

Under 19.07.5 correspondence - Treemendous - it was noted that CD attended this event not SG. The minutes of the meeting held on 15 July, 2019 were then approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

19.08.03 **Police Matters**

An update for the month of July had been received. There had been several incidents of anti-social behaviour and a number of thefts of lead. Six incidents of criminal damage had been reported.

19.08.04 Membership of the Council - Co-option to Vacancies

The notices for the Casual Vacancy had been circulated. A resident was welcomed to the meeting, who attended to learn more about the work of the Parish Council.

19.08.05 Changes to Bank Signatories

RESOLVED: That the mandates for the financial arrangements of the Parish Council should be amended to include FC and CD. The two other current signatories to remain on the mandate.

19.08.06 Chairman's Business/Correspondence Received

<u>Meetings</u>

- 1.8.19 New Lodge Liaison Group. JRHT had confirmed that the play area near to the swimming pool would not be re-instated until the main development works were completed. In addition it was noted that staff were visiting the MUGA area on a regular basis to clear litter and that the CCTV camera in the area was operational.
- 2.8.19 New In Patient Facility off Haxby Road Representatives would attend the September meeting.
- 7.8.19 Ward Team Meeting SG.

Correspondence

- 15.7.19 CR Repairs to street lighting (correspondence with COYC). There appeared to be a number of problems which had delayed repairs to the lights that had been reported out of order some months previously.
- 15.7.19 CR Dog Wardens (correspondence with COYC). Staff deal with lost and stray dogs and will offer advice in connection with dog fouling.
- 24.7.19 Huntington Burial Authority Confirmation of Burial charges to 2020 for New Earswick residents.
- 30.7.19 YLCA Survey from NALC relating to the election process DC and SB responded.
- 6.8.19 JRHT Complaint relating to overhanging trees on Station Avenue referred to COYC, who had confirmed that the trees would be inspected.
- 6.8.19 JRHT Information on Folk Hall car park closure for repairs.
- 12.8.19 YLCA Notification of conference/workshop in Local History and Community Archeology.
- 12.8.19 York Teaching Hospital Open Day 17 September, 2019.
- August 2019 CPRE Background to the organisation.

19.08.07 Repairs to Community Defibrillator Cabinet

The cabinet had been replaced free of charge, as the company had accepted that it had been faulty since installation.

19.08.08 **Bus Shelter at Rowan Avenue**

The bus shelter opposite Rowan Avenue had been damaged by fire on 1.8.19 and the Fire Brigade had attended. The Police and Insurance Company had been

contacted. It had proved difficult to arrange for repairs but these were now due to take place in the next few days.

19.08.09 **Availability of Cycle Parking Racks**

DC was querying with JRHT regarding the number of cycle parking racks in the Parish.

19.08.10 Signage on Cycle Paths

The queries raised by a visitor using the cycle paths had been referred to COYC. Correspondence from CR 15.7.19

19.08.11 **Planning**

19/01347/LBC - 96 Chestnut Grove, New Earswick, York YO32 4BX - External Alterations Including log burner flue, french doors, velux to outbuildings and internal alterations. No further details had been received under this reference.

19/01348/LBC - 96 Chestnut Grove, New Earswick, York YO32 4BX - Internal and external alterations including; the removal of internal walls and WC to increase kitchen area, new wc within existing store, installation of log burner and flue, re-forming opening in rear elevation ground floor and installation of new french doors with fan light over, installation of velux roof light in outbuilding.

Members had no objection to this application. Response B.

19.08.12 **Finance**

Α	Petty Cash	50.00 (20.7.19)
В	Open Spaces Society	45.00 (20.7.19)
С	WEL Medical Ltd (Replacement Defibrillator Pads)	44.28 (22.7.19)
D	Petty Cash	50.00
Ε	Salary (August)	606.95 (20.8.19)

RESOLVED: That the above payments be accepted.

19.08.13 Items for the Next Meeting

DN raised the condition of fencing on Alder Way. It was agreed that this would be notified to JRHT.

There being no fu	ther business, the meeting closed at 20.15 hou	
Signed	Chairman, 16 September, 2019	